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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:    Ashlee Adoko 
  Executive Director 
  Office of Project Management & Permitting 
  Department of Natural Resources        
 
DATE:  May 5, 2025  
              
FROM: John Boyle 

Commissioner      
Department of Natural Resources 

 
SUBJECT: AS 38.95.410(d) Delegation of Authority; Supplement to Department Order 003 
 
Effective immediately, the authority of the director of the division of lands under AS 38.95.410(d) 
to make a written finding that a carbon offset project will best serve the interests of the state under 
AS 38.05.035(e) is hereby delegated to the Executive Director of the Office of Project 
Management and Permitting. 
 
Further, this memo serves as a supplement to Department Order 003, which describes and lists the 
delegation of certain authorities for the Commissioner of the Department of Natural Resources to 
subordinate officials of the department.  The supplement adds the following to the June 30, 2016, 
Master List of Delegations of Authority (Attachment 1 to Department Order 003): 
 

STATUE AUTHORITY VESTED DEL 
AS 38.95.410(d) Make written best 

interest findings and 
decisions under AS 
38.05.035(e) for a 
carbon offset project 
on state land. 

ADL OPMP 

 
This delegation may be rescinded at any time. 
 
cc: Brent Goodrum, Deputy Commissioner, Department of Natural Resources 
 John Crowther, Deputy Commissioner, Department of Natural Resources 
 DNR Division Directors 

Trevor Fulton, Carbon Offset Program Manager, Office of Project Management & 
Permitting 

cmharwell
John Boyle


